
 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

    

DATE: October 5, 2023 

TO:  Utility Advisory Board 

FROM:  Laura McDormand, Admin. Services & Utility Billing Supervisor 

 

RE:  Utility Advisory Board Meeting 

 

There will be a meeting of the Utility Advisory Board on Monday October 16, 

2023 at 5:30 PM at New DPW Building, 209 Chestnut Hill Rd., Rochester. 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

1. Call to order 

2. Acceptance of September 11, 2023 Minutes 

3. Appeals 

 

3.1 Norman Brown (Pages 6-12) 

  6 Murray Dr. 

  Sewer – leaking outside hose 

 Re:  Account #300740 

 

1 



3.2 William Burke (Pages 13-30) 

  29 Lupine Ln. 

  Water & Sewer – leaking meter in pit 

  Re: Account #085514 

 

3.3 William Copp (Pages 31-37) 

 13  15 Spring 

 Sewer - pool fill 

 Re: Account #182825 

 

3.4 Jessica Marion (Pages 38-46) 

 9 Lincoln St. 

 Water & Sewer – leaking toilet 

 Re: Account #071500 

 

3.5 Kenneth Turgeon (Pages 47-53) 

 391 Portland St. 

 Sewer – lawn hydro-seeded 

 Re: Account #094540 

 

 

3.6 Arthur Smaldone Jr. (Pages 54-66) 

 16 Brenda Ln.  

 Water & Sewer - leak  

 Re: Account#104732 

2 



 

 

  

4. Financials – Water & Sewer Revenue and Expense Reports 

5. Adjournment 
 

3 



Utility Advisory Board  

September 11, 2023 

5:30pm 
DPW Conference Room 
209 Chestnut Hill Road 

MEMBERS PRESENT 

Joe Boudreau 

Ralph Sanders 

Shawn Libby, Chairman 

Brett Johnson 

 

OTHERS PRESENT 

 Lisa Clark, DPW Deputy Director, Operations & Administration 

 Darcy Landry, Utility Billing Administrator 

 

 

MINUTES 

1. Call to order: 

Mr. Libby called the meeting to order at 5:31pm. 

 
2. Approval of August 14, 2023, Minutes 

Mr. Libby requested a motion or comments on the minutes for the August 14, 2023, 

meeting. Mr. Johnson made a motion to accept the August 14, 2023, meeting 

minutes as presented. The motion was seconded by Mr. Boudreau, the motion 

passed unanimously. 

 

3.  Appeals 
 

3.1 8 Winch Way – Scot Yeanish 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal request is for a sewer 

abatement for outside watering.   

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 43 units of sewer at $8.17 for a total of $351.31.  

Mr. Sanders seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

3.2 33 Bailey Dr.  – Anthony Coraine 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal is for a sewer abatement 

for a new lawn.  

Mr. Johnson made a motion to table the appeal for consumption history for 2 more 

cycles.  Mr. Boudreau seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously. 

  

 

 

 4 



 

3.3 30 Sherman St. – Victor & Sharman Lyons 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal is for sewer   

abatement for filling a pool. 

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 11 units of sewer at the rate of $8.17 for a total 

of $89.87.  Mr. Sanders seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

3.4 20 Tingley St. – Joseph & Rebecca Ziabeh 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal is for a sewer abatement for 

outside watering. 

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 4 units of sewer at the rate of $8.17 for a total 

of $32.68. Mr. Sanders seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

3.5 391 Portland St. – Kenneth Turgeon 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal is for a sewer abatement for 

a lawn being hydroseeded. 

Mr. Boudreau made a motion to deny the appeal Per Ordinance 260-19A the 

appellant shall file an appeal to the UB office in writing prior to the payment due 

date. Mr. Libby seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

3.6 15 Vernon Ave. – Carolyn Ranagan 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal is for the replacement of a 

leaking meter. 

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate $142.46, half of the total replacement invoice. 

Mr. Boudreau seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

4.  Financials – Water & Sewer Revenue and Expense Reports  

 
5. Adjournment: 

Mr. Barnes made a motion to adjourn at 6:15 pm.  The motion was seconded by Mr. 

Boudreau, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

 
Minutes respectfully submitted by Darcy Landry, Utility Billing Administrator 

5 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

Date:  September 20, 2023 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura J. McDormand, Admin Services & Utility Billing Supervisor  

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  9/14/23 

 Customer Name:       Norman Brown                                     Account #: 300740 

 Service Address:        6 Murray Dr. 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend a sewer abatement on the August invoice since the water leaked outside and did not enter 
the sewer system.   
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on July disputed invoice:       24 
b. Average Usage is:         12  
c. Estimated use over average:       12 

 
                

Value of 12 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $98.04 
 
 

 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura J. McDormand              Date 
Admin Services & Utility Supervisor      

10/6/2023

6 



7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

Date:  October 5, 2023 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura J. McDormand, Admin Services & Utility Billing Supervisor  

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  1/26/23 

 Customer Name:       William Burke                                       Account #085514 

 Service Address:        29 Lupine Ln. 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend to deny this appeal  Per Ordinance 260-8B customers shall provide a clean, dry, warm, safe 
and accessible place (always free from debris) for installation of a meter. Ordinance 260-10A all meters 
shall be kept in repair by the Department of Public Works except when damaged by the customer or by 
his/her negligence, including freezing. In case of any such damage, the cost of the repairs shall be 
charged to the owner of the premises.  
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
  
Technician found meter in a wet pit, damaged and leaking.           

 
                

 
 

 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura J. McDormand              Date 
Admin Services & Utility Supervisor      

10/6/2023

13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

Date:  September 21, 2023 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura J. McDormand, Admin Services & Utility Billing Supervisor  

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  9/19/23 

 Customer Name:      William Copp                                         Account #182825 

 Service Address:        13  15 Spring 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend to deny this appeal as the appeal paperwork was received after the due date Per 
Ordinance 260-19A the appellant shall file an appeal to the UB office in writing prior to the payment due 
date.  
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on July disputed invoice:         58 
b. Average Usage is:           28  
c. Estimated use over average:         30 
 

                
Value of 30 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $245.10 
 

 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura J. McDormand              Date 
Admin Services & Utility Supervisor      

10/6/2023

31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



36 



37 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

    

 
 
Date:  October 5, 2023 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura McDormand, Admin. Services & Utility Billing Supervisor 

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  9/21/23 

 Customer Name:       Jessica Marion   Account #: 071500 

 Service Address:        9 Lincoln St. 

 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend we table this appeal for more consumption history, only one cycle for new owner.  
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on Aug. disputed invoice:   163 
 
 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura McDormand                               Date 
Admin. Services & Utility Billing Supervisor                 

10/6/2023

38 



39 



40 



41 



42 



43 



44 



45 



46 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

Date:  September 29, 2023 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura J. McDormand, Admin Services & Utility Billing Supervisor  

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  9/27/23 

 Customer Name:       Kenneth Turgeon                                 Account #: 094540 

 Service Address:        391 Portland 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend a sewer abatement on the September invoice since the water was used outside and did 
not enter the sewer system.   
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on July disputed invoice:       49 
b. Average Usage is:         28  
c. Estimated use over average:       21 

 
                

Value of 21 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $171.57 
 
 

 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura J. McDormand              Date 
Admin Services & Utility Supervisor      

10/6/2023

47 



48 



49 



50 



51 



52 



53 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

Date:  October 5, 2023 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura J. McDormand, Admin Services & Utility Billing Supervisor  

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  6/7/23 

 Customer Name:       Arthur Smaldone Jr                               Account #104732 

 Service Address:        16 Brenda Lane  

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend to deny this appeal as the appeal paperwork was received after the due date Per 
Ordinance 260-19A the appellant shall file an appeal to the UB office in writing prior to the payment due 
date.  
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water may have enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on Mar. disputed invoice:     541 
b. Average Usage is:           11  
c. Estimated use over average:       530 
d. 1/2 of over average amount                     265 

                
Value of 265 units of water at the current rate of $6.41 = $1698.65 
Value of 265 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $2165.05 
 

 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura J. McDormand              Date 
Admin Services & Utility Supervisor      

10/6/2023

54 



55 



56 



57 



58 



59 



60 



61 



62 



63 



64 



65 



66 



CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/06/2023 12:39
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5002     SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

520001 SEWER WORKS REVENUE                

520001 400302  INTEREST INCOME                  -2,500           0      -2,500            .00            .00      -2,500.00     .0%*
520001 406105  XFER FROM RET EAR            -5,912,431           0  -5,912,431            .00            .00  -5,912,431.00     .0%*
520001 406201  MISCELLANEOUS REV                -4,000           0      -4,000        -400.00            .00      -3,600.00   10.0%*
520001 406600  CONSTRUCTION REVE               -10,000           0     -10,000            .00            .00     -10,000.00     .0%*
520001 406601  USER FEES                    -5,420,000           0  -5,420,000    -547,255.80            .00  -4,872,744.20   10.1%*
520001 406602  INTEREST ON DEL A                -6,000           0      -6,000      -1,526.60            .00      -4,473.40   25.4%*
520001 406607  IMPACT FEES                           0           0           0     -10,110.00            .00      10,110.00  100.0%
520001 406701  SEPTIC DISPOSAL P              -130,000           0    -130,000     -39,824.00            .00     -90,176.00   30.6%*
520001 406703  INDUSTRIAL PRE-TR               -12,000           0     -12,000            .00            .00     -12,000.00     .0%*
520001 406826  HOMEOWNER FINANCE               -60,000           0     -60,000     -45,189.21            .00     -14,810.79   75.3%*

     TOTAL SEWER WORKS REVENUE             -11,556,931           0 -11,556,931    -644,305.61            .00 -10,912,625.39    5.6%

520002 SEWER WORKS REVENUE                

520002 406307  STATE AID GRANT C                -7,291           0      -7,291      -7,291.00            .00            .00  100.0%
520002 406308  STATE AID GRANT C                -9,868           0      -9,868        -906.00            .00      -8,962.00    9.2%*
520002 406309  STATE AID GRANT C               -39,058           0     -39,058            .00            .00     -39,058.00     .0%*
520002 406310  STATE AID GRANT C               -13,005           0     -13,005      -3,009.00            .00      -9,996.00   23.1%*
520002 406311  STATE AID GRANT C               -27,511           0     -27,511      -6,985.00            .00     -20,526.00   25.4%*
520002 406312  STATE AID GRANT C               -28,392           0     -28,392            .00            .00     -28,392.00     .0%*
520002 406313  STATE AID GRANT C               -13,297           0     -13,297            .00            .00     -13,297.00     .0%*
520002 406314  STATE AID GRANT C                -4,895           0      -4,895            .00            .00      -4,895.00     .0%*
520002 406315  STATE AID GRANT C               -43,965           0     -43,965            .00            .00     -43,965.00     .0%*

     TOTAL SEWER WORKS REVENUE                -187,282           0    -187,282     -18,191.00            .00    -169,091.00    9.7%

52602057 SEWER WORKS EXPENSE                

52602057 511001  SALARIES - FULL               818,898      -7,400     811,498     178,580.90            .00     632,917.10   22.0%
52602057 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                 8,400           0       8,400       7,456.23            .00         943.77   88.8%
52602057 515001  ON CALL                         5,058           0       5,058         643.31            .00       4,414.69   12.7%
52602057 516000  LONGEVITY                       1,747           0       1,747         464.34            .00       1,282.66   26.6%
52602057 519000  TRAVEL ALLOWANC                 1,220           0       1,220          46.92            .00       1,173.08    3.8%
52602057 521100  HEALTH INSURANC               174,311           0     174,311      30,751.57            .00     143,559.43   17.6%
52602057 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 3,318           0       3,318         528.71            .00       2,789.29   15.9%

67 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QRV26GdVdU6%2FXFwzr1j5zRXz9%2FY3Te5LchwnVfDO0BuM7cBybHPMu%2FkANS3b%2BRNy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pZy1A2SVz1U7pMpxfZEvpepq2%2FZLeDys2hDZc0ZAaeroEot316r1fflGLqIlE1rb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2SWEao9Kjb7shHAHLdRIvkYIyHKId3LIBZV9ixWmTBeP%2BhZuJYJtA6c93FVTqVsW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hvyFkH0JPqY6mmLIOi7CfPxFRS0JlxKvHQaFWwfDpI0OKYSSLngnLYM3U89b2omS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AYK0klTtX9prSSXQ4%2FGG1rZCqzEjKCMDJlIDJAZplXu7YKSmbBTm0mpajmk0OfnM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AXTV5lyXOfMguQIF1y0Eceupa7QyuZQiPRTdqG%2FpD3tBc8NsA4HXBSZt%2F8rPG1p8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1MCMOUeQ9yHnXMrv1PIpgnHMtv0lbqbUT7xTk04FxWsw64zy87zb5xlm07GOSYu%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qkLsM9hpTZb1C%2Frg7UbMukZpD%2FVCFeOV360RhlJqrZHUadB6%2BtKd8OTt9ZYjGn4u
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SVVNTdDRVeKzTM6NtkleChoF0nz8ndQe0Uwb%2FmAoZ5r2tqQvZEHUZCG0a7rBXT5g
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ODOtKglzl%2B92MHP74Of19FM9c7skF3F3%2BWLWNVTtYDx0RVQz9pmPhSzoNVFeVfId
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Au6w1Ga%2FQIt6azVynMS5Wm2VYMdt%2BbSNuL4HZ0DwPPeBos2KjlzMtjFKOB%2BAk4d
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nv3FMJLEASUCqKCmahnUy8ztiOJc6FKQjlljy1bCYINO3e2qaPsIx0aQG9cbaoHV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F%2F%2BsdISFwJT2URlj%2F22d%2BCjocsAkTsI3KINyRjoNpoYQt3f3sW%2BBv3kss5tSCSnj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ftKDUKp8bUKDwEOB%2FLS7k9hKFNwE84k7h1hBDsce1PIfaCRBTCkQuHUp6j52rxrv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s5HuaodHg%2BV%2FrIw6MRoy1oVCMD24SS77GOgYNXIeyr2h957V%2B6pMnh%2B8pySgyCZm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k4RWWxp2ETfoP6jG9%2BBGfmaFE%2FzJ6bXuZf0qPU%2BiRaqb6BnRWqrQ8jZZzwE0Q7Pe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tSAkwnYMokk6nufHxwoIWlojrUF5wa5DBGsuL9KWl4WUqZey4lO8Fac2ilzwhC6F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=79GTWVWe2UPmpc95zZVvupVcDM6xCyzSeHNtBMbLshFWfdgrNJ8sbcqI8lBepPYy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a1DL6TUje8IAXHE3D7fF%2BLF8MjvKnN7u%2FAA9klIuV8bB9bdbFKCuggvOl9nAOT3p
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kl3TFUSZcuNIsg6hdqZ0T115FO2eN7Mo75ilIQ4K0iArlnaWa6InrG0wSKulfKOC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vEPhvKGvwomNIjru1MoUFpc2uKhXC2h0c17Rqld5diXQX%2Fs3bmUjTowaq61zwJ3W
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dWegmfuY23vrfy9p4khXOY1IJfiBHnKUlaKwe66s%2FWnnORQN7FZFWV2jnZpcIuLK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rnNnBYYDrt%2FNehyITpEf4%2FOkoXhdDTzZvMy5Fz3I9ysUbbQEbITz752QsNTZYn7S
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CN4a28SBPiQboWKZWY7lGpbMmur9X%2FdcifGpcKHqeAjZdmJihXRWF7xxUx1CFUvI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YwiJkBfNypVLvYEVOYdvb16TlTgG9H9fuKVzkbj9%2FrZ4mTcBOMHg3tmBmZdZp77p
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6oFj%2BoBlclG%2FzG3BJ8f1VaxAa4sNFqPDyJfaGjllS%2B%2BV%2BPf8M6XqDO8Nks1jmJIW


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/06/2023 12:39
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5002     SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

52602057 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  1,864           0       1,864         346.90            .00       1,517.10   18.6%
52602057 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                61,481           0      61,481      13,858.81            .00      47,622.19   22.5%
52602057 523000  RETIRE CONTRIBU               112,471           0     112,471      24,542.89            .00      87,928.11   21.8%
52602057 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                 8,788           0       8,788      13,817.05            .00      -5,029.05  157.2%*
52602057 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 8,561           0       8,561       1,531.79            .00       7,029.21   17.9%
52602057 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                 3,300           0       3,300         274.90         170.34       2,854.76   13.5%
52602057 532200  CONTRACTED SERV                     0       7,400       7,400         339.16       7,060.84            .00  100.0%
52602057 533000  OTHER PROF SERV                 7,700           0       7,700         997.32       2,364.34       4,338.34   43.7%
52602057 533001  AUDIT                           4,700           0       4,700         575.00            .00       4,125.00   12.2%
52602057 533002  ENGINEERING SER                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
52602057 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                   650           0         650         143.67         506.33            .00  100.0%
52602057 534003  SOFTWARE MAINTE                80,617           0      80,617      49,805.70      12,145.01      18,666.29   76.8%
52602057 543000  REPAIR AND MAIN                 2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
52602057 543001  VEHICLE MAINT &                 2,500           0       2,500       1,260.25       1,239.75            .00  100.0%
52602057 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                 5,315           0       5,315         525.00            .00       4,790.00    9.9%
52602057 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                 8,500           0       8,500       1,382.12       1,152.12       5,965.76   29.8%
52602057 552001  FLEET INSURANCE                11,366           0      11,366      12,772.29            .00      -1,406.29  112.4%*
52602057 552002  PROPERTY INSURA                 7,150           0       7,150       8,034.65            .00        -884.65  112.4%*
52602057 552003  GENERAL LIABILI                 6,547           0       6,547       7,357.05            .00        -810.05  112.4%*
52602057 553400  POSTAGE FEES                      500           0         500           5.91            .00         494.09    1.2%
52602057 554000  ADVERTISING                     1,000           0       1,000            .00         821.96         178.04   82.2%
52602057 555000  PRINTING AND BI                 1,639           0       1,639       1,551.54            .00          87.46   94.7%
52602057 556000  TUITION                         3,150           0       3,150            .00         266.85       2,883.15    8.5%
52602057 558000  TRAVEL                            875           0         875          11.39          13.61         850.00    2.9%
52602057 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                 3,456           0       3,456         316.20         409.82       2,729.98   21.0%
52602057 561005  PUBLICATIONS                       63           0          63            .00            .00          63.00     .0%
52602057 561008  VEHICLE SUPPLIE                16,500           0      16,500      11,826.64       3,455.46       1,217.90   92.6%
52602057 561009  TRAINING MATERI                   250           0         250         250.00            .00            .00  100.0%
52602057 561010  CLOTHING                        6,750           0       6,750       1,439.24       2,796.18       2,514.58   62.7%
52602057 561015  SAFETY EQUIPMEN                 5,900           0       5,900         494.70       1,780.59       3,624.71   38.6%
52602057 561022  HOT TOP COLD PA                 6,000           0       6,000       2,845.15       3,154.85            .00  100.0%
52602057 561023  SAND AND GRAVEL                 1,700           0       1,700       1,700.00            .00            .00  100.0%
52602057 561032  OTHER OPERATION                 1,200           0       1,200          86.18         942.14         171.68   85.7%
52602057 561040  EQUIPMENT REPAI                 8,000           0       8,000            .00       1,583.33       6,416.67   19.8%
52602057 562600  VEHICLE FUEL                   41,000           0      41,000       5,318.05            .00      35,681.95   13.0%
52602057 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                10,600           0      10,600         440.39         131.81      10,027.80    5.4%
52602057 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                32,000           0      32,000      30,893.38       1,008.19          98.43   99.7%
52602057 575100  INVENTORY PURCH                12,500           0      12,500       3,617.16       6,382.84       2,500.00   80.0%
52602057 581000  DUES AND FEES                   1,290           0       1,290            .00            .00       1,290.00     .0%
52602057 583000  INTEREST EXPENS             1,260,685           0   1,260,685     561,151.29            .00     699,533.71   44.5%
52602057 584000  CONTINGENCY                    15,000           0      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0%
52602057 589001  STATE PERMITS &                 6,650           0       6,650          98.42         188.75       6,362.83    4.3%
52602057 589034  ABATEMENTS/OVER                 3,150           0       3,150            .00            .00       3,150.00     .0%
52602057 591000  REDEMPTION OF P             2,988,693           0   2,988,693   1,180,727.73            .00   1,807,965.27   39.5%

68 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k7CjeXW1Wu90v8tJV1KKuEwMUvakCtJ49uzRN%2BLttnKTkhLCZTS%2BCrz687O5gNWJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qcpsuYpp2q2yRo%2BUfHh4peVMOqXi1VuNy%2FXK7ExI%2FIEcw5RBT8aJe%2BnEwfYRnlfW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bbTt6MxnA1z8KsrlvBGFrjfogUn0pEEguDOHPbBMFun4WAyuHG7BsoVXS1D7z8SI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=byivxdf%2BBs2cjdhR47JQECJPZKcTSzhMedPZehQI9wnmzfux0cjC3YGavP%2B8WA%2FG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bLLPOr0IM9t9n59nb0ZSIkyB0KH7ErZ1RiIbHJ1tK1wQxymkhx5C6C8wenqMc1%2F9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rcrrYK4uieJg8bmzxF30JiQtASacPL7saniG1YYuFM6EeX%2Bu5LEeki2de7whIOpo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r65nhuEBoLyOe8uoexLwG4mSCRDGPUaW7t2dDZd3F%2BZLWQpnO3kFOuRqfoSw44Uc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5SRFxWptx9pDq%2BlA7txKoGPjoLGfxVNUlD4%2Bq966IHHq9oADD19n9SaTuPGuZhH1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2FStZPC7Q7shyOsJLohR3pi0iV7nHFKuwEiNiyB6viDLX7PqCjvr5VHTE0sZuuVC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WAGWsiVJAN20U3HY8ng6nroXEID%2B2FqO3REkMWa55e1VY2NYPPnUxiXNhRRDHeru
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0oQPp5zCwkaZziwQI2FjLATvljyxo4cwsaR%2FK8VREA3ZZpfFK1pYZWiGEJLnzcTG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=np4uauPDCOsiwpyK%2B%2F0N3BQiKdAmrUcw%2FVcETzLq5B9m6Xv4ChbzFWCCRZ9DJMSv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YJiPVWu1ranN2esVGjM17Ryn93PcrABGnfVRTcYsdbIMF9enfm7bDriQstvrZcVO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iSV9MXk88IzSlY3T4WoeLZpVLhSvOhPxMpFFzmxoxPyDBEUsJPCHPLtIdwsK0xE5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H5BauNs67JFkgKhn4fEsFJd9DnWxnNqXFwUb0V0iLmQ2V4Y2hQgFxBKNGchXGutT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IiibGThKlL6mG8bw99TEt1EkxUij8bPWDzAI6SrBl1bccVrps5SDEzuUUal2kySX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pk1FgEfvTaHMxM6wV81HR74ErdrFY%2BXCHgbRVk9RVDnzOu%2FyvWMYPhKSdqfUBptF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YatE2MRConz4Jo22Rk66aT6GWHJyQ8endCxralzikTymiQn0SUk2unH2YYJ4qitx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vMyBhnvRhTuJHdaNH1S4yVqLiEcZNIKLtZA%2F%2FH6ZLj9u8lrJEAju4LN4WjU2dHXE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3R9HCq%2B994OlUFjAzd%2BIru%2FjMxxdHhNCJuEnHjmMjIyf9zuvkEjdP%2FUoLFTmt7VN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HtcGx30ea4y5%2Bq5YjkaUvXZWIpTEN%2FCHt4HVe3TJaILLgEDitDC44MtD7P104rX7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3R01kItPlHjDNsLBkElHLot%2Bdc8q3Xoe68UzwmI8VXkF%2FMhZP5vSdQ1OtX2Hjb9x
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BpCkB8COz2pW6YljUz2BrnMrEMd0n9ddjqSd6vkfkr71bRe2WLM%2Fc2Bj%2F%2BTfo5uH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hGGXeOwBbfR3yqEwdXoGn3J6nGJ5vS2EDGocEtioRQGsaE2hTzgUXG1MMb4B5VGc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uS6sp7DyNtzmBaYIYQPQGmnIDvlQUunl8qjDSOoP9oFguJWpuI%2BeIsROMmcX1cAD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l5qwvQOG%2Fa9VjN7Y4aWKNJJdP6nubfiWpa9xPhg13vUPzTamU2p7qvja5kk7fG3F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=smgnhSmoBiEhmlnm6sCqODn7iflCzwRQOe5CaWE7DxcL%2BZ%2BsWGuvIYNZS69JREMS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2FwdR99LbdHlwIHYPJh5yyMGV2XQ8iT%2B8fwuAtBs8BJO%2BCnVKtN%2BFkqbOhYdaer4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FXOxRGXd6QcRcRNLv67kqpHK4ydqNcdxHDGWcJo4A7SpN0warE19mhl0geEb0T1t
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y2rZ8iW0Vteg%2BDUCHZRqp4kOF81gKUJ8zC1yUoQ1U7Xf9PwEBfHUx3emTDCONW2G
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ouI7xO2KK%2F%2Fp3jJR0p%2BUzPkniTrI9EAxQu4dZ3OVi8QJH87ALsmcox54sU0dwPsz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C0x3hFgRqwZWUPyXmXEx9rvy1%2FRLX9oKo1x4MBrB1nmtL%2FcCWgitfS9ijWkiz3Td
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vMctrA3cbpa7t5KhRhKTbagfTwzjj%2FA35D3%2FjXSM2ITBI6kL7Dm21Xiy3mPcBzNf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xFO%2FTSt7B1DpuyDwyH8btlkgf5jrogpM6iQlRvUea0fZwztfGF6PJLaiIEZY878E
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lQ71vxmvpZoqd0riBA%2FUmK%2FFbIp2gN6X4Em2G3NFARyoHsyioaJAL3WTq3xWamOc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GAD%2BIs3gy0u6%2Bal8dNLiUKs%2ByS8a8LiYmr6XEi40A29Bq3JPVGKfwBoC6fFyK%2FpE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2BGJ%2Fe6MhTWD%2B1SK%2FM72knsB0vd%2FjxyntIMiVnSfBAc%2Bzyzsp4qzDGWNCGbDK2vh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tu8x9VK2l86J6J6ferlfXraAe5LmT%2F2Oj1XdxtDZCGZ7LGW0mI%2Bj4MXUl9jfsN8Q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5PtIB%2FpPlkTJz4wDqoEAkKB9JqHHIGGOK23QLkS6oM%2Bm5e%2FfqlMh15avx2pxWIpf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Th%2BsAVHiO5EUAi7NqwKPAsG%2BPM%2FakC6q5IeDtFTWJQOYbfWLfXJnMe%2F169Zxb0%2B2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LoiE8hhslzc48z%2FiFUJs5VeMQtQTFSWvF40X1K%2Ft2m8diqsYGBqjqI5kzoOsIBdv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mHzcbSIY7HbIupAysLcameuxI458NgwpEIxLLwhYPVEqo7M0bxQStuQ10ZnDK2a2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S0%2FgNlJ%2FJygT%2FxmjDEA5bgqgZd6mQGg%2FtLC1%2FibsqsvdMtdfXyquvhG7pKNE3kpx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9GB0dgwgcVMb2rDkhsOZ6BE%2FzZKXLl4Uq8QpUS4vthkxcnGIabFQgqKD53xNwL%2Ff


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/06/2023 12:39
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5002     SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

52602057 593002  TRANS TO CAPITA             1,314,500           0   1,314,500   1,314,500.00            .00            .00  100.0%
52602057 593008  TRANSFER TO GEN                25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL SEWER WORKS EXPENSE               7,115,513           0   7,115,513   3,473,309.90      47,575.11   3,594,627.99   49.5%

52602074 SEWER TREATMENT PLANT              

52602074 511001  SALARIES - FULL               516,572           0     516,572     149,342.24            .00     367,229.76   28.9%
52602074 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                39,000           0      39,000      17,104.20            .00      21,895.80   43.9%
52602074 515001  ON CALL                        33,088           0      33,088       9,385.89            .00      23,702.11   28.4%
52602074 516000  LONGEVITY                       1,702           0       1,702            .00            .00       1,702.00     .0%
52602074 521100  HEALTH INSURANC               104,040           0     104,040      27,495.58            .00      76,544.42   26.4%
52602074 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 2,107           0       2,107         527.46            .00       1,579.54   25.0%
52602074 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  1,176           0       1,176         291.60            .00         884.40   24.8%
52602074 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                42,950           0      42,950      13,027.63            .00      29,922.37   30.3%
52602074 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                75,403           0      75,403      22,632.76            .00      52,770.24   30.0%
52602074 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                 7,106           0       7,106      11,172.45            .00      -4,066.45  157.2%*
52602074 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 4,499           0       4,499       1,284.60            .00       3,214.40   28.6%
52602074 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                 3,350           0       3,350            .00            .00       3,350.00     .0%
52602074 533000  OTHER PROF SERV               132,000       4,075     136,075       3,269.00       6,425.00     126,381.00    7.1%
52602074 533006  LABORATORY SERV               110,558           0     110,558       7,554.95      21,593.05      81,410.00   26.4%
52602074 534009  INDUSTRIAL PRET                36,239           0      36,239       2,170.00      19,830.00      14,239.00   60.7%
52602074 541901  HVAC SERVICE CO                21,188           0      21,188            .00      21,188.00            .00  100.0%
52602074 543000  REPAIR AND MAIN               109,260       7,900     117,160       7,856.29      19,367.44      89,936.27   23.2%
52602074 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT               241,042           0     241,042      25,863.44      50,969.91     164,208.65   31.9%
52602074 552002  PROPERTY INSURA                 6,688           0       6,688       7,515.49            .00        -827.49  112.4%*
52602074 553000  COMMUNICATION                  12,955           0      12,955       1,689.49         701.37      10,564.14   18.5%
52602074 559000  MISC PURCHASED                  8,500           0       8,500            .00       8,000.00         500.00   94.1%
52602074 561001  JANITORIAL SUPP                 1,800           0       1,800         142.45            .00       1,657.55    7.9%
52602074 561002  BUILDING MAINT                  7,000           0       7,000       1,679.03         238.57       5,082.40   27.4%
52602074 561010  CLOTHING                        9,350           0       9,350       3,092.97       2,427.25       3,829.78   59.0%
52602074 561015  SAFETY EQUIPMEN                11,900           0      11,900         529.56         723.00      10,647.44   10.5%
52602074 561031  CHEMICAL                      352,516           0     352,516      16,081.37      58,322.31     278,112.32   21.1%
52602074 561037  LABORATORY SUPP                33,000           0      33,000       7,808.54         660.90      24,530.56   25.7%
52602074 561040  EQUIPMENT REPAI               107,400           0     107,400      16,831.73       9,688.08      80,880.19   24.7%
52602074 562200  ELECTRICITY                   425,000           0     425,000      76,736.71            .00     348,263.29   18.1%
52602074 562400  HEATING FUEL                   45,000           0      45,000         734.82       1,908.96      42,356.22    5.9%
52602074 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                22,000           0      22,000            .00      10,008.00      11,992.00   45.5%
52602074 592001  DEPRECIATION                2,023,072           0   2,023,072            .00            .00   2,023,072.00     .0%

     TOTAL SEWER TREATMENT PLANT             4,547,461      11,975   4,559,436     431,820.25     232,051.84   3,895,563.91   14.6%

52602470 SEWER REVENUE OFFICE               

52602470 511001  SALARIES - FULL                42,327           0      42,327      13,399.30            .00      28,927.70   31.7%

69 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cpBciUSjDY9vS8C9Ko4hfbNRkYUYxilIlGHTAODf6CJtRQ%2FlTJLNGAgKVKGGzVxJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zIrfypEX4HVchwZLi7%2F%2BQIlh2gzeyP5WXgS6KN8243BxhLtsIRGk%2BNtZUF36%2Bt42
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7T%2BAsD3PG28n8fgdUXUnnJXgGRrFoXzuQRoTewzhtvTGb1MumkX89LBBghPmqsHU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ur7%2FcEPoM5Mqts1%2Bvn44YR1q3C%2Bob9RcfUDDw1qJPtviebpBISvkstOSqPhvwEcO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fP8waUr3H88Hm%2B9IpCInFdeuJQSQO3VFlGP1Ri7g8DPOnNbWO9YTw9xOkh0zMBYz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1EASLO2RoM6reUj8plz%2B9eWHSZYkzTUGYifvSeni0cT2a5ZdmH7DwCMLzu50jXxe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UtwUnXJgIdAlUNTrUGzDg8JUKk%2BpWPRBdy7U89YsId8GOEOixt1ZJ1OINeFTxoQ9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WmGKp3vf2Jt6MF8UnFwAkQ81ihveIHB4Glny2EA%2BMAB%2Bkisud4oJ1kt5TG8%2FhSnm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QZo3hEylCAcrP4oC5%2BpEh51%2B8U%2FnlD6LttJqlIUx%2F65w08moK91twx07hWYUFD9g
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HmDLmHCRO8xS6l0UF8BQBwx3jogTBul%2BUVBdmd1w1mzSgh6M1BfyO3yB0vU5e1pS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FuXAtjE6hlsB%2B72tR%2BzVrjHvrKEsWdKUi0td19C9BcENFUtlVrbmoEfPZu9DUjYH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AG6Po7FtYY%2F8aoDBlImDhusWjo77C67zPHzSnk%2BSl4hhMaO7Y5345Zxu83h4b87W
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F%2BExgQBBL1VO5FDArFJ3xQd1%2FqCIpxLwaniqZ2Dp5njaYwlw5TWpKvhrshXyBQcO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wPd68%2Bs84CPn%2FPDOK3HCpa1IBjGiK%2BmjMH%2FhB3wbXSCE1vQIFMdkIo53eEhvm6BV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TLmcI7hlb4uri%2B8jcmXGuRMOANSm30O4cATBiLsi8eYi822fd4SeKfWw9RKwVOvJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1qOdwToEktyLL2Clsc8i%2BN7fCrW%2B%2FgmizoT4KRWhIKja1sLfwz78mEknmhYA0aOx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2BWwczmgEYvHx2DfsH8N3vRCP8fEcmRaGGOissbYMJaKuu367Ov%2FcD8jOeNvzpTe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cGIeDwlvacLbYApXnYWgy5sU2P%2Bp%2BXxC4ajAm3BrKRdHRU2X3qwmEbHyjf6KBaVx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jSI3mMYT366hVyZFD1aDVM1Wfen%2B0g1I8AprgApaX6hpg6pauM4SmNOxWuFGL5eh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hsCYwv%2BquaUsVWHAX5JiDHpF25KQHtuK0N4bWfZB3CBDG3Qznl4X5ZbyR5xweD%2F%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oUsb2OdUCRFFDHA86wmfFiHwTHbFVDlz3897nuSJkza3ydomrnsAxTBJ9q%2FVMSx5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sDwIir9f8vDSnqJfJXuy8S0BiCYDXd0jlhmQtyV41NLL8bpGgLxTXuKmG5N8hWDi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mYP%2F7gdIcTQQ0d1IBBZDpyN0hKCKITS0tLXA9rp%2BQNnBG1WvZjkrmsQxEaW9ya9Y
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FJzUdWEKwTd2%2Fqe3NMfAebK1c%2BxvWrM85GrDnuTwfcBjFyeUa1Qyv1hYpWQ0DOud
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RXU%2FT17QGfvblaKE3jGsKCboOJ%2BDmsuazkSraiBYYiPqjJnyqnfkvYUO6UmXL3aq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uE1WL1pqlh9Y%2FdTCG93ohEdzMcBiaM2msr83t282%2Fal5HJlWv%2B2bCylG6XQRYQNV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4ADUiWpPuRMCr31%2BErGiOc8Fblghm0YWq7gt%2BaTodxf%2Buk3LpSiIi6D0%2BYVR80Y2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RpIjI2pSsfsafSspnCdOVTdqniHuNcExZq%2F6KMZHTSiAeUTSC%2FvaXgTAEh2jDEAO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1DVGaY9GnlfqCDF%2FLHvyAs%2BxO1Dh21NWBXIBLDndx81Wrq9TUm6Xw5Czuh6G%2FGql
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5wx14r%2BJdRxR%2FWiT8sjGr%2FBPbznwDmvFGYtBLMI6fm7QQg8mAQtDt98OD2Z3v0fI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OtojBoIA05hhIshNm%2FaANDbjycv94wDgZPnzIuERgdIBhKQfnegk6jbi%2FJhpV6dY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d%2FzI7m8q3YnXFjkWYZQsFktiLun2o7P8KF%2Bz1%2FxECeHaPkN8UvjBw6Jd4Vdi%2B6%2BQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gl1ht68jLrz8kElOyflHA6Qq3VrSQj7AXn4%2Boxxnf3YMk88UkrLFs33fk6TTJKDf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kQfoQ9C%2FnRvpcsgyCCAwRwXNXgXKu74wb8x1UMEH3VR4ULJmQD2NHVvC8XWghkEl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9iFBt40wXqhpAEXTq4uMJClt0mTa4QZc5L6q7Dcr%2FuvZuilCYJM4Rz%2F4OP%2FeE82k


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/06/2023 12:39
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5002     SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

52602470 516000  LONGEVITY                         100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
52602470 521100  HEALTH INSURANC                12,373           0      12,373       3,093.05            .00       9,279.95   25.0%
52602470 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                   130           0         130          32.52            .00          97.48   25.0%
52602470 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                    108           0         108          26.12            .00          81.88   24.2%
52602470 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                 3,249           0       3,249       1,015.32            .00       2,233.68   31.3%
52602470 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                 5,742           0       5,742       1,822.73            .00       3,919.27   31.7%
52602470 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                    49           0          49          77.54            .00         -28.54  158.2%*
52602470 528001  DISABILITY INSU                   457           0         457         125.59            .00         331.41   27.5%
52602470 543000  REPAIR AND MAIN                 2,916           0       2,916       2,594.00            .00         322.00   89.0%
52602470 553400  POSTAGE FEES                   10,388           0      10,388       2,580.15            .00       7,807.85   24.8%
52602470 555000  PRINTING AND BI                   300           0         300         240.60            .00          59.40   80.2%
52602470 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                 3,100           0       3,100       3,040.00            .00          60.00   98.1%

     TOTAL SEWER REVENUE OFFICE                 81,239           0      81,239      28,046.92            .00      53,192.08   34.5%

     TOTAL SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND                     0      11,975      11,975   3,270,680.46     279,626.95  -3,538,332.41*******%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -11,744,213           0 -11,744,213    -662,496.61            .00 -11,081,716.39
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   11,744,213      11,975  11,756,188   3,933,177.07     279,626.95   7,543,383.98

70 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nUw7nl7MDpS7dXWrBMI9dBq8as0ujXjIixZkZ5brUFZp%2FGoKn%2FQlJZX66rmd5nwM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KbVjHxFByiUu5%2BL3MIFIhRaY43MAXfdmuC%2BoX0ZQim6ZAFZ14hPud1Pf48M72ph5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yHGJtxyTuUeEPSIZEqAWFKiHtXSRBL%2BGUe7lChvUusj2AOnAHWAfX2xp7WKzElSe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KtQ9pK6kOZcpWxNXTZ%2BGlmZUrXbO5FkBxW8wWkD2%2B7%2FR8HkDikfDoCp1WvdDhl0O
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aPr%2BGIa4tgBOvqa6EEPcwH%2FJ9LDeXGXNk8%2B72ESRSLSiOZ%2BLnbfsK14wl8%2B2zt5h
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2F4UfGyb7crWwNiTCs%2FAgrwSmWU9w8cD4PyXeA%2Bnkjj7eZwztxYY%2F1HXjc74WkuS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j%2BrKSm88jywRvI%2BH3iFFpMbaxigP95dQ0WXscc554q32wYFuOZi2vFc%2FIh3t6roJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FQU043NgyFlnty9qDGMH9XsVrizYekw0Vtu8txBahkXfKaAFZaLhX0cC8qKoKbyV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mp9D2F9lJ4T2eefVLglF3L7I4ZC96bbkCxV9Vi3N4G5hqV8NCoj9UAczLx05NmAz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=58Rlcx%2F5W%2BFPLyMUgX9Vq30hKyg8iDKr3DKVQAkYGdcsyBzgrbxikYXKxGq9Cskg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m7RRUtq5B%2FbnX5hQl6JCkbr0B91rcNTg72bep2cCvzqxJm1%2BxJ1qnwKEpZlZMlkr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E4%2FecMelkgvfdDSWOr9FjonBuUU%2F3kOg%2Fsj8DRS9OtuIcQG9AHmrRgXuqz4nnE4i


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/06/2023 12:39
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

                              GRAND TOTAL            0      11,975      11,975   3,270,680.46     279,626.95  -3,538,332.41*******%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Darcy Landry **                                           

71 



CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/06/2023 12:38
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5001     WATER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

510001 WATER WORKS REVENUE                

510001 400302  INTEREST INCOME                  -2,500           0      -2,500            .00            .00      -2,500.00     .0%*
510001 406105  XFER FROM RET EAR            -2,926,584           0  -2,926,584            .00            .00  -2,926,584.00     .0%*
510001 406201  MISCELLANEOUS REV               -25,000           0     -25,000      -3,465.00            .00     -21,535.00   13.9%*
510001 406600  CONSTRUCTION REVE               -50,000           0     -50,000     -25,168.32            .00     -24,831.68   50.3%*
510001 406601  USER FEES                    -4,500,000           0  -4,500,000    -414,988.65            .00  -4,085,011.35    9.2%*
510001 406602  INTEREST ON DEL A                -6,000           0      -6,000      -1,576.13            .00      -4,423.87   26.3%*
510001 406603  HYDRANT RENTAL FE               -24,000           0     -24,000            .00            .00     -24,000.00     .0%*
510001 406826  HOMEOWNER FINANCE               -10,000           0     -10,000     -10,658.35            .00         658.35  106.6%

     TOTAL WATER WORKS REVENUE              -7,544,084           0  -7,544,084    -455,856.45            .00  -7,088,227.55    6.0%

51601057 WATER WORKS EXPENSE                

51601057 511001  SALARIES - FULL               823,335      -7,400     815,935     196,471.69            .00     619,463.31   24.1%
51601057 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                46,000           0      46,000       7,901.24            .00      38,098.76   17.2%
51601057 515001  ON CALL                         5,058           0       5,058         643.31            .00       4,414.69   12.7%
51601057 516000  LONGEVITY                       2,248           0       2,248         464.33            .00       1,783.67   20.7%
51601057 519000  TRAVEL ALLOWANC                 1,220           0       1,220          46.92            .00       1,173.08    3.8%
51601057 521100  HEALTH INSURANC               173,531           0     173,531      34,434.36            .00     139,096.64   19.8%
51601057 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 3,242           0       3,242         604.03            .00       2,637.97   18.6%
51601057 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  1,972           0       1,972         375.67            .00       1,596.33   19.1%
51601057 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                64,414           0      64,414      15,147.82            .00      49,266.18   23.5%
51601057 523000  RETIRE CONTRIBU               118,284           0     118,284      27,045.47            .00      91,238.53   22.9%
51601057 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                14,492           0      14,492      22,785.73            .00      -8,293.73  157.2%*
51601057 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 8,716           0       8,716       1,704.35            .00       7,011.65   19.6%
51601057 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                 3,420           0       3,420         268.90         170.34       2,980.76   12.8%
51601057 532200  CONTRACTED SERV                     0       7,400       7,400         339.17       7,060.83            .00  100.0%
51601057 533000  OTHER PROF SERV                 7,254           0       7,254         930.65       2,382.02       3,941.33   45.7%
51601057 533001  AUDIT                           4,700           0       4,700         575.00            .00       4,125.00   12.2%
51601057 533002  ENGINEERING SER                 7,300       3,055      10,355            .00      10,110.00         245.00   97.6%
51601057 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                   650           0         650         143.66         506.34            .00  100.0%
51601057 534003  SOFTWARE MAINTE                56,248           0      56,248      42,909.43      13,338.57            .00  100.0%
51601057 541100  WATER & SEWERAG                36,000           0      36,000       9,448.80      22,351.20       4,200.00   88.3%
51601057 543001  VEHICLE MAINT &                 1,000           0       1,000         775.20         224.80            .00  100.0%
51601057 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                   765           0         765         525.00            .00         240.00   68.6%
51601057 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                 3,110           0       3,110            .00            .00       3,110.00     .0%
51601057 552001  FLEET INSURANCE                 5,028           0       5,028       5,650.10            .00        -622.10  112.4%*
51601057 552003  GENERAL LIABILI                 6,894           0       6,894       7,746.98            .00        -852.98  112.4%*

72 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XuGS%2FNld2LN2U9VV7WaZlRztD71XfzYaDIXCK4m3219JGeOsVNoT%2B%2FVMb4UnJOsf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AKJdDba2lbPCdl5TAZARI%2BNggbOPQS7%2FRyXzgeqogcRTo1DgPIKC%2FuBKPnu7Rzze
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7%2Bnlo%2FEGwmKCwDjwsY5rhCbuWLT72K9PbuKiS8lvQDSRoYtyBhMDdXMEZP4S541I
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VtfLB03LQoQF8sKO%2F3I%2BIsVyNRvzxnPUL%2FMRaPaSfP2p93pqlp51A29HWzSVBRqk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QI%2BHdBqq%2BfqRDAQ2nFw7EQ5atD5jkCfHl4E721CmTlANJGM2FWHQ6CijlDjR3Xxa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LAFny%2BLC9l5P5yZMSZhvu3TBPDQSv33rhCntizWXjJq8pHLbGZlopSGiZSmaa9sB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g5vsEjGP67aSv7M3wf%2FmPldAVVaCAeQfbgaS3rxy2Mq6liz7%2Fx7gGYZTEVEF0nR1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MBQl4igog%2FndNgpxj2eOQ4cY0sDEb40ZDIwZED8ZHP1W6CkxVEzOHMSdmn%2FW6S07
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BNVvNdqN5WzwQZW19skanK%2BCFnZU7cbiWX%2F4%2BNhAdn0bhfvqDtlshvPjX3VkeyGT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RkNrqyRvYQ%2F%2FbU6FdgDyEqQHcYJtZtTXfzbv9vDnjmISGv58E6o54MHDDdxD1xDv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xoXkcN0KNT1%2FgGUSqIOwwSpJcXhCrIX%2F8nZcJwH9wzCtTdAdCZcAam7YwEUkMjeJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pBDxR6ssnB66ylOJoBIaKXu798wyTa9lm0A38AgnLNxGDF7DC%2Ftlk4HOY8n6z%2FFz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IYYmX2ZCXEuY30Px7UzTDc3yfgEd1QFDW8XJBjG%2FUq0orm5kR1OlPCuSPm7fa610
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FhHqWqBZyazmKqIw8zr4jcV9q2o5y6nw6IxbYQk%2F5tFoATUi1KXG%2B9c1hrvTAq4V
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q0ma2QZRWO4jj%2BCddeD%2FDmrOYRa1JmEfkMphzOgIylBpyyoh8etA85Inzpz%2BU%2FYH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QJ67sOJ5msyxgbbPVeHkc1SolCCX%2FFdNDmugg0IPoYfNSqyl%2FzdTdKSOFFM8Nh7x
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2br4%2FS6gy%2FnSF1gNdkej2VlwMTI5ZNJx%2FMFPqHiBNpKfPMfpf0Oo8leuv9ZmkcBt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1wLm6rcA%2FwZr1b%2BMiiQtZ08z8IR4x18xAHH5qVHIx6uKJhUpia5j12gNCILws4Kn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EYXJpH223%2Fi6v0DZHgw%2FwcgX0MPODyTGu5Jd8DsLO0HjMJSVsnaYipWF8lNgz8sD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O8tr01HLj0nTMQRTVG4o2n1yP6thzZhRwwIcFCFJNN6cEvQB6Ny1GvOVMIlC51eH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A3rtkviQIrAXWH0jVJTgO0DhBRvNiiNKssLWYQYAwheZteqO3lslY8RrFmpZToKH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FbPZW357VerCqhLvnlsDwKbkra7EGactnRWnQV8IZeGUN0KW%2BE7SVFt%2BxqpOdFcO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n6D%2FB4J7yWRbMKYBTXRmKn8DskbpqYTmfmD%2BPlPEEkaaoo%2BKcJOZLVqUMMGaS%2FLA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BKDJUVVm2rNFFOlsuPFvTLyjU0jJlLxIT6A5loGDrH8gSYuQea43qctJuQy8aNAT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iEqYuhsXJOPE5W1KYx2ogMpiXREQtSVrWfOV6fSpLHvcJD9CBs92iRYTqKKsEsS6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5uFNIJnwOYxMVIzXszeSvWTT1zQ7pkF71Nhy91XC40VYhI8Fw254A5%2BmpDuVM8ZW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7oOCQokx1BicNP8CYQlY0nsKBsUYpggocd%2Bu0%2FX8QuhmoHrogmYIuU4mGBV2zTVx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vz%2FmW7vjcNCg8nh0pbls0xD1D6HzLhra2LLabIOz6n%2Fwj1XBNGHDu70t9HwHqq2y
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gW1VeEvauTbwNDm%2B0trsmUGFUuwb8tokffUVmKS1L853352z4To4HA0SowYCGzqv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VjWzWK%2BJGC0oSmRgjpt6hnrmPeXgqRTqmxogH9p6D7XAKcJWfa5%2FwLyeWaLqF97s
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ie2ZsM2HaY3q7mOn6pRUvqAl9PB7Ct%2Bn3Gylzs6bFz92zWTEADNNrkFXKiHVnCmS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ePD%2FueuhVaQzw54UkzQ9vjpAB%2BCdH4xH3UCZBIJMVhjgFC3Ik22rU52y511vziJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fwKXWbVtEggrS6lAxUkVlNZlj%2FVK6dZFDml0mr3kQ4lS2v8odVys7jAKPoBTx7sS


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/06/2023 12:38
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5001     WATER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

51601057 553400  POSTAGE FEES                      400           0         400          57.72            .00         342.28   14.4%
51601057 554000  ADVERTISING                     1,600           0       1,600            .00          78.44       1,521.56    4.9%
51601057 555000  PRINTING AND BI                 1,000           0       1,000         435.63          26.67         537.70   46.2%
51601057 556000  TUITION                         3,150           0       3,150            .00         266.84       2,883.16    8.5%
51601057 558000  TRAVEL                            375           0         375          11.39          13.61         350.00    6.7%
51601057 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                 3,165           0       3,165         123.95         423.55       2,617.50   17.3%
51601057 561005  PUBLICATIONS                       63           0          63            .00            .00          63.00     .0%
51601057 561008  VEHICLE SUPPLIE                13,000           0      13,000       7,308.87       3,167.74       2,523.39   80.6%
51601057 561010  CLOTHING                        7,672           0       7,672       1,256.07       2,862.11       3,553.82   53.7%
51601057 561015  SAFETY EQUIPMEN                 6,900           0       6,900         494.67       1,779.47       4,625.86   33.0%
51601057 561022  HOT TOP COLD PA                 6,000           0       6,000       2,885.06       3,114.94            .00  100.0%
51601057 561023  SAND AND GRAVEL                 1,850           0       1,850       1,850.00            .00            .00  100.0%
51601057 561032  OTHER OPERATION                 3,625           0       3,625         153.41         942.14       2,529.45   30.2%
51601057 562600  VEHICLE FUEL                   22,000           0      22,000       3,805.70            .00      18,194.30   17.3%
51601057 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                 2,435           0       2,435         225.76         131.80       2,077.44   14.7%
51601057 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                10,000           0      10,000         593.81       1,608.20       7,797.99   22.0%
51601057 575100  INVENTORY PURCH               130,000           0     130,000      21,826.44      31,173.56      77,000.00   40.8%
51601057 581000  DUES AND FEES                   5,655           0       5,655       2,428.00            .00       3,227.00   42.9%
51601057 583000  INTEREST EXPENS               582,941           0     582,941     309,955.14            .00     272,985.86   53.2%
51601057 584000  CONTINGENCY                    20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0%
51601057 589001  STATE PERMITS &                 4,900           0       4,900          86.42          37.74       4,775.84    2.5%
51601057 589031  LIEN DISCHARGE                    600           0         600         176.60         263.81         159.59   73.4%
51601057 591000  REDEMPTION OF P             1,796,270           0   1,796,270     303,560.43            .00   1,492,709.57   16.9%
51601057 592001  DEPRECIATION                1,660,336           0   1,660,336            .00            .00   1,660,336.00     .0%
51601057 593002  TRANS TO CAPITA               347,500           0     347,500     347,500.00            .00            .00  100.0%
51601057 593008  TRANSFER TO GEN                25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL WATER WORKS EXPENSE               6,051,318       3,055   6,054,373   1,381,672.88     102,034.72   4,570,665.40   24.5%

51601073 WATER TREATMENT PLANT              

51601073 511001  SALARIES - FULL               320,188           0     320,188      81,371.11            .00     238,816.89   25.4%
51601073 511002  SALARIES - PART                     0           0           0       5,392.26            .00      -5,392.26  100.0%*
51601073 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                24,500           0      24,500       4,716.37            .00      19,783.63   19.3%
51601073 515001  ON CALL                        17,914           0      17,914       5,116.38            .00      12,797.62   28.6%
51601073 516000  LONGEVITY                         726           0         726         575.00            .00         151.00   79.2%
51601073 521100  HEALTH INSURANC                50,075           0      50,075      12,606.90            .00      37,468.10   25.2%
51601073 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 1,300           0       1,300         249.96            .00       1,050.04   19.2%
51601073 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                    759           0         759         153.81            .00         605.19   20.3%
51601073 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                26,701           0      26,701       7,179.51            .00      19,521.49   26.9%
51601073 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                46,738           0      46,738      11,789.16            .00      34,948.84   25.2%
51601073 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                 4,783           0       4,783       7,519.66            .00      -2,736.66  157.2%*

73 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=goidtpI5WTr7OjMTTSLoMQ2PyX7ukzAZ0PZz7We1YHtMtzjOGd%2BuzOg3HOjpNECT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YUIFl2DruLDYvAlOi1Gv6Tt2M6YffRkAptPcYThFvMYeqUzpfavQaHfsWGTp67VC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HWbyNfAnlebV3QAfTs2x2G4kT2buryDNdn%2BSU1bKVyhgWQVY2RB%2BNfhcM00jX3aI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VqIdrvuT0EgDb4CGtd%2FnRyTOBzaUDC52StVxdrzOcWiWUp9Qo%2Fh416xrizGPwzuq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lECM7tZmJ0pbXtPk951c5V7zHf%2Fw1LJDXGm%2FzFVTEZwJUo5qglpidJaS8u66O7YP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5A%2BJXQaAXrq1agTZ42%2FyYeFlVqNM0N1%2BtNuWCO5dfB%2BR60wqkbq4aJveOYbBQLf5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6XPYl30Tb%2BeS8FY5H8BUtTUvaNJSYjyt4DZW69e6hm%2FafUvSABjIgjFE8xJMN1Gz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NxKvs%2B%2FB7r%2FrwQZshbA6o0ZZChvps3NzYpSP%2FBjiPaIAT5fJGDNW%2FK%2FBS6vKOkF3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=grMGwL6kFJaLGYx1mr6Wq8CtDjzearEAskD6CveazSx3INNfbIis5dMywHcDKtxH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7SH%2FbihUxUcNhlmZ1mi0O25ErzWnRLT%2Fe2Iu1WOwac4PHUmy1kWmZQgCPtby9Vzn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KQjwtBIQ6DdnInYoljsh%2F8Fw%2B5XbNf8RsgmuqN1%2B%2FPBA4aWfawPDDgxLcrzMSTf%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q5exiaS%2BhZnnicXhi1pxIt2XKWIrjbbxrxVgwebr8l%2FCub%2BbFymNu6FQU3QJQJbP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FusklQ%2FXZSgg31xcyl3vGpS4bhuEDCiyn49FcjhOGKIpIAyS13ovC%2Fjm%2BzYNZWHP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Uxrp6QqETXqqtYmphV72BcxDDsWze7%2FfBpudTtRp%2F27tWgfW%2F66CpomcHKl%2Fdr0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2BZu2Huc%2BaUp8iR5OwlcKFMMve2jMxvf8x4Zpe5pUhgD%2B7OeGCa7EXKFuvMVuDss
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TZ5Lu7s90VBlxWJTGknlSIbfqzQ%2BIll13lQr%2FwEi3YmFSP0zKHS%2B9DKYxxKC9KrF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oTlPDMbRGbgEw97rieale2U7sL8zYDjvJgY%2FQT1oasNTzdbUL1m9ux6tfd1%2FF5TR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=95jMts8nHtW8uZ4izPFn23262OUawbS98GOFKGL1nR9w6%2BwBy9mzE%2FkHZAk155hB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4X65zjvWtccZwNneKUF9QABmMK0HTDynARODDOFESCS1FilIMGPBaLGyohRh6eb3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3oOvTy3Nkac5DtxJgDpJFkih9gZpeFp%2BweAE28qKdbfuRa8lPhHfq34oF79WKzjU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MftSgEtFcemGNr9Ojc6OgAhKeASmsd951FNBpZKKbjRIrVyCKDGrAXJqBgF3KGVv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aXRL1Ov3eMONpbe%2BBqmOtwvJbSKMooXQQgIUhEKtkzKEqZBDs2GCcWfEFq%2FSIVke
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ycLctc0R7NPM0Uz5%2BQvV%2BzzbUzX9aBXR3SmqefPNcAxNciBfN80KPriCG3MQDj8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OXWF3Om7aFKMjhSbKvinSWgDtZITgTENoSJ4zk6iyekKthA16oCgYmqP76i8QIJY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Ba8BpnqWSJMUqaf2paq67U2B5E1KY1qlxtQ9ickadj0P4e%2BRLXvGfsjXf03GbZKS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pLVqTnG08Quh%2BKuW9LfBzoxSQkV8CdkK6iaW4BrsrpdPg7Py2rCPQ1FinGOGZK0V
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aoeYpT8sLsQ0XwaMDUJzmvNT3yAz0ZCI%2FGzZR5jVzAMZAsPiyu69Vll%2F3EO8uYFQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KzqXI9LUgfUCCjNyh3tVZ5DRbwPoiEiF1rges2jbqBVxwVVDJUJ0auVyKbDl6pk5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FCYO2hn%2Fnr5uP1HUTli7vHKo6zP7qYKf6tRKVWKIbidMJdN2rY6%2BfW2%2FM11rR7bi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JH3rDq6iNrsHju%2F8ngBBz9O5XOZw%2FkZ5FdNdDQwKSv1teHmlabrPwVCK%2F4N%2FMkMt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=duF9%2BBhh1UdMMuIv7nJnOsE9Qr9G5U%2FvWaVJ1GPmg2iZkPxhYx8qbc0S1tryfZqr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EKccZjjtKuQ7g5tDCZpc8ByDKDx5lDZp%2FrXJ7i3SAymqKQmbbT2GqK7SxGbyJPjR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=248Ibll8Wt%2FS06bWlqF8F7BVrqL%2Fgt8YVKVMYskDTIF9WXpOLfdEum5BiuhlpVCs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YA3xz6hx%2Frq%2FLtfkI6U0ebtTBU7Ki4X52%2FabVyPhEUAd50AibZpdv0L830wqpQkL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mGx%2BT9MjBbEb73rLlIH9YUj%2FelgeANLFv71uTMQM18tuCeUDswwRU30lMygS1Dot
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6LFRWAhsGTGzLKHIvFiQJDQOPXQpHW5CI8gHZg3u4aRI8N9RjjWNNjTXmXCQdcxF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LBhVUxu7GbnXZY%2B8%2FOvUmYyYBD6%2Fip24qI59NwruhCwDzhOKfUvyXaoQ1mc%2F0DUM


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/06/2023 12:38
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5001     WATER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

51601073 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 3,455           0       3,455         768.69            .00       2,686.31   22.2%
51601073 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                 4,400           0       4,400            .00            .00       4,400.00     .0%
51601073 533000  OTHER PROF SERV                11,000           0      11,000       1,327.00       8,000.00       1,673.00   84.8%
51601073 533002  ENGINEERING SER                17,500       4,700      22,200       5,008.26      17,191.74            .00  100.0%
51601073 533006  LABORATORY SERV                28,826           0      28,826       3,614.45       3,240.55      21,971.00   23.8%
51601073 541901  HVAC SERVICE CO                 6,822           0       6,822            .00       6,822.00            .00  100.0%
51601073 543000  REPAIR AND MAIN                82,814           0      82,814      16,709.49       6,191.34      59,913.17   27.7%
51601073 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                94,309           0      94,309            .00      39,786.41      54,522.59   42.2%
51601073 552002  PROPERTY INSURA                 9,150           0       9,150      10,282.11            .00      -1,132.11  112.4%*
51601073 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                 15,041           0      15,041       1,894.59       3,084.48      10,061.93   33.1%
51601073 561001  JANITORIAL SUPP                 1,800           0       1,800            .00            .00       1,800.00     .0%
51601073 561002  BLDG MAINT SUPP                 2,200           0       2,200         745.63            .00       1,454.37   33.9%
51601073 561009  TRAINING MATERI                   750           0         750         171.95            .00         578.05   22.9%
51601073 561010  CLOTHING                        6,504           0       6,504       2,340.81       1,596.12       2,567.07   60.5%
51601073 561015  SAFETY EQUIPMEN                17,600           0      17,600       2,114.78          75.00      15,410.22   12.4%
51601073 561031  CHEMICALS                     248,396           0     248,396      62,000.69      36,810.67     149,584.64   39.8%
51601073 561037  LABORATORY SUPP                13,920           0      13,920       6,942.32         200.08       6,777.60   51.3%
51601073 561040  EQUIPMENT REPAI                38,250           0      38,250       3,468.49      14,187.99      20,593.52   46.2%
51601073 562200  ELECTRICITY                   213,000           0     213,000      24,746.47      25,253.53     163,000.00   23.5%
51601073 562400  HEATING FUEL                   28,000           0      28,000            .00       2,100.00      25,900.00    7.5%
51601073 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                31,700           0      31,700         965.97       2,042.92      28,691.11    9.5%
51601073 589030  PROP TAX TO OTH                43,500           0      43,500            .00            .00      43,500.00     .0%

     TOTAL WATER TREATMENT PLANT             1,412,621       4,700   1,417,321     279,771.82     166,582.83     970,966.35   31.5%

51601570 WATER REVENUE OFFICE               

51601570 511001  SALARIES - FULL                42,327           0      42,327      13,399.21            .00      28,927.79   31.7%
51601570 516000  LONGEVITY                         100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
51601570 521100  HEALTH INSURANC                12,372           0      12,372       3,092.95            .00       9,279.05   25.0%
51601570 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                   127           0         127          32.46            .00          94.54   25.6%
51601570 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                    108           0         108          26.08            .00          81.92   24.1%
51601570 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                 3,244           0       3,244       1,015.18            .00       2,228.82   31.3%
51601570 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                 5,739           0       5,739       1,822.64            .00       3,916.36   31.8%
51601570 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                    49           0          49          77.54            .00         -28.54  158.2%*
51601570 528001  DISABILITY INSU                   453           0         453         125.47            .00         327.53   27.7%
51601570 543000  REPAIR AND MAIN                 2,916           0       2,916       2,594.00            .00         322.00   89.0%
51601570 553400  POSTAGE FEES                   12,000           0      12,000       2,580.14            .00       9,419.86   21.5%
51601570 555000  PRINTING AND BI                   410           0         410         240.60          26.67         142.73   65.2%
51601570 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                   300           0         300         205.00            .00          95.00   68.3%

     TOTAL WATER REVENUE OFFICE                 80,145           0      80,145      25,211.27          26.67      54,907.06   31.5%

74 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0enz9jIWP6tBEQLzw3QAkXbDnPfxVGRJsLvYSKaTLvquYN%2FV96eTQRMVfGpKgM%2Bl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d6a1p1kd3STZkiTrD4bVoicRiCUOkz%2BXXcvaolsBRpaGASxn80GhSmvb3lI5Jfi4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FK9EavoZBJVyUC%2FNxnotco%2Bkw957EZ6c8i3QJZntG1X470zl0uOMYVEKdbEZqYkH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2F93ldVj1RqinXsOoSiFi%2B%2Ft8Gmvaf8URiJZ5ypNLfatnSXHMeq0DxMmEONnvOI%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZODKM3eTECKBh1FOdFi9LyI3ryLHXkfvMJ6daMR2315TbnOzGVzMA3Wlxgh2B%2FJN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8kx3VmymBtdl6mKKGL2uMmzHzxkts%2FUF6DzQ9b3bekWO8godwLSerx45tSdOguZL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dAsM1WE7JDq7fSWByJciJZdFzTtg9bSi6daoibMD10UA04TGr3YZTZTqD%2F%2F5xtAZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FouqJaTYhT5yCriUqLoXUk%2BGfdNXe77Ze3odR3JQ%2B%2FSsAUiwhA2gTwCrT5aCtb0%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xo1LDj%2FwebH4vF%2BoMjOP4cbyWoT6Yzgll3S98sktY32ADn6lt7f8LohB%2BU7FQUA%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NOgCxKA4I24pvX0G0Oju%2F5%2FMjqiHHlrRfcSE6C2YSsF40bYAHgL%2BFssezSfq7vCY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r%2FjM5%2BQQX7ZN1NMD7da6jMu90O9zpoLvNDLRlOGeMJ6l5GNRjePv3CH%2FOIj%2Fntxv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gHmQlmZxMFy%2ByaMgK7tI0rs9ZHmDDdOeQIZ4Z05jxEifj5vr537aZqGspcnFmKB0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o08QBNzKCNMcILZoj9Cjw2W7cdQmfh%2FqWLyhIsqKQoi1zmnyGJ1JToqVca7Vi0dh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LhZxb28wR%2FX2lV0q009j%2BVV%2BeEikOir3V%2FaN2ZVOYaXfLKV1mzbE84DD2TtP6WRh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nCBOElF%2BegiBrQRvhn9BFQMAdyQhBkKbDyrkfblIcsKdryxdCSf0v9THPkGW3KgK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TcRNCwR74Ak9ht5%2FFlMZXl3B0aXwUyYLMvKCVZBZRIqOHpFEIvQ0X84IcPpMOg%2BM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WqM44rwJEO1Y%2BXhiyJCjyDVZxJ%2FORSu9rFVZNKR6HOgIlydjx5uFKBYqAFMd6oxr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qp9URl46zkkp1qRQNzIRZzwiLP0LLobVNdKWcc4pIm6bV5tThCOTpTZvaooTDxG3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aybUM5rhWLIH362deKnXx%2Fp2o9JgcwI4y6%2Fk0STBtbonH%2BWYxQ%2F%2FeXmg4%2BP6sdwE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n68L%2F%2FAnOhev2EJKfOVB8eq%2BhP3BAqmHXgTKdA5fiXq6zPnMLO8DrOMHlawKpflO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oy%2FJG4jIy9IdFByMKywzzhTnrUUqsmKTOfNf8%2Fnl2NmGiCKDz79AG2C4gFMlp5va
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iCusdZKe5nA1NPGlWYGSuCedPzdh4eytfjjMAaEwwwkmqkjksaJGMoyFqG7%2Bqawl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tuhdX91FFzAE29Gq%2Blm%2BNnSrhP%2B2TxiZOAzzFnmnJekyYJFAYo9C78QAQQHkNdXx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gozxf8ksLsotHyKySzPlRPq3amCOYvAEDtZPN0zJIjKzWNm0EiRYN8qb7YiOcIaX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=woeTSMwlIZPa0NYeeEUoeh%2Fx0Z7Mp8HTsG0Sc6Tm9B9PtLsW4rOlmLX%2ByZY8ipTI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bqdv3sYMOJw5SeeH6cnQkaU5uGLX8k1aowbtWXcpxaKIB%2BSkDu7p9AHJClahBMmM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oogjJZeYQMyXfCwCo%2Bu3oVgbAUx8QW%2FkIW35j4WmdN%2Ft49QlXmkgExV5v%2FybOhrk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oYtpaBbCLZjsTLqXRrFNG8%2FA9v0KoJdhPRN2V06ozMKSzT0W3ImO2hZvMSfZVpA5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jUpoaQ0ep4rvVi5zQ%2B%2BufmOGqYe%2BZlPd2SkRQGVZjGkx%2BIl7a6wTU77yxPXvXVfF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eRv%2Be4dXyVxEIRsUDkcrjDl9rDwVu0L95POQ5oTizOmLP0niUNJgxF6UdYfUsBs7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mJ01T4iW1kEILtqMnEX84rENnsXLhReq0KB%2FubZ5xVBvcYoz7vVmH%2BGM8Tc9EhUh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2Bt074%2FHwYGikqGhNHD0VQGdR4cCszp%2FpK1u7QJ67tTL7zlzTGhHOY%2FseJOcRAI5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B3WGUa26p%2B%2BkBFXQKRuWfaPXpEb9VwqGzmBDGXsrqO4nNJsjtPPl9jOhS6IlAE8S
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ev6bkETOwn%2Bc7s%2B3OgoXChz%2FIFpnVR%2FeMvbmSePxaaKVk0OR%2FdcgEOrlFQESFhly
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q7IyEiXze95xjIWhKkC0i%2BoADX6Ck758Xa2RQPKeOXMhLyEFJvtX%2FBkMXbRXt9GF


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/06/2023 12:38
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5001     WATER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

     TOTAL WATER ENTERPRISE FUND                     0       7,755       7,755   1,230,799.52     268,644.22  -1,491,688.74*******%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -7,544,084           0  -7,544,084    -455,856.45            .00  -7,088,227.55
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    7,544,084       7,755   7,551,839   1,686,655.97     268,644.22   5,596,538.81

75 



CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/06/2023 12:38
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

                              GRAND TOTAL            0       7,755       7,755   1,230,799.52     268,644.22  -1,491,688.74*******%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Darcy Landry **                                           

76 


	Utility Advisory Board
	September 11, 2023
	5:30pm
	MEMBERS PRESENT
	OTHERS PRESENT
	MINUTES
	2. Approval of August 14, 2023, Minutes
	3.  Appeals
	Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 43 units of sewer at $8.17 for a total of $351.31.  Mr. Sanders seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously.
	Mr. Johnson made a motion to table the appeal for consumption history for 2 more cycles.  Mr. Boudreau seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously.

	5. Adjournment:
	Mr. Barnes made a motion to adjourn at 6:15 pm.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Boudreau, the motion passed unanimously.



